Marian Doyle

From: Mahon, Joe [jmahon@SRCL.com)]
Sent: : 27 July 2010 10:35 -

To: Marian Doyle

Subject: : ~ RE: W0054-02 amendment request
Hi Marian,

I wish to inform the EPA that all discharge generated from Eco-Safe Systems cooling tower equi'pment shall be
discharged at location point “F517 in accordance with conditions of W0054-02.

Regards,

Joe Mahon

Eco-safe Systems

Unit 1a Allied Ind Estate,
Kylemore Rd Dublin 10,

Tel: +353-1-6239135
Mob: +353-87-1228490
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From: Marian Doyle [mailto:Marian. Dovle@epg @f
Sent: 07 July 2010 16:39 : \6\
To: Mahon, Joe : éé‘_
Subject: W0054 02 amendment reques:c,<>

Joe,

Could you forward either by email or by post:
1. A Drawing showing the on-site foul drainage, sources of emissions, DCC Sewer and emission point(s).
2. A copy of the RPII Licence.

Regards,

Marian Doyle

Inspector _
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,
McCumiskey House,

Richview,

Clonskeagh Road,

Dublin 14.

Tel: 01-268 0100

Fax: 01-268 0199

marian.doyle@epa.ie

From: Mahon, Joe [mailto:imahon@SRCL.com]
Sent: 19 -November 2009 16:30
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Fo: Marian Doyle
Subject: DCC Letter

“Hi Maria n,

As requested

Regards,

Joe Mahon

Eco-Safe Systems

Unit 1a Allied Ind Estate,
Kylemore Rd Dublin 10.

Tel: +353-1-6239135
Mob: +353-87-1228490

SRCL’

Protecting People. Rediting Risk.
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The information in this smal is confidential and may i%\p rivileged. This email is intended soi iely for the named recipant or
recipients, i you arenot the intended fﬁ}{“igjieﬁi anydive, disclosure, copying or distribution of this emall is psshzbttad‘ you arg rt
the intended recipient, please inform us by re d@ﬁwséh & subject ling markad "Wrang Address” and then ‘dm@iing‘z%wis;.emaéi an
any attachments, SRCL uses regulatly o g}téa‘igﬁ anti-virus soffware in an atlempl o m e the possibility of Fansmifting compuler
viruses. We do not guarantee, howevar, that oy allachments to this email 45 virug-frea.

fhis email and. any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within- are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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